

Minutes - Final Unless Amended by Committee

Emergency Medical Services - Medical Advisory Subcommittee

	Consider.	
	Who benefits? Who is b	urdened?
	Who does not have a voice	at the table?
How ca	an policymakers mitigate unint	ended consequences?
Monday, September 11, 2023	12:00 PM	Hybrid Meeting - attend in person at 5791 Lacy Rd.
		Fitchburg, WI 53711 or by Zoom

Interpreters must be requested in advance; please see the bottom of the agenda for more information.

Los intérpretes deben solicitarse con anticipación; consulte el final de la agenda para obtener más información.

Yuav tsuam tau thov txog cov neeg txhais lus hau ntej; thov saib hauv qab kawg ntawm qhov txheej txheem rau cov ntaub ntawv ntxiv.

The September 11th Medical Advisory Subcommittee meeting will be a hybrid meeting. Members of the public can either attend in person or virtually via Zoom.

The public can attend in person at 5791 Lacy Rd, Fitchburg.

The public can access the meeting virtually with the Zoom application or by telephone.

To join the meeting in Zoom, click the following link (after you fill out the form, the meeting link and access information will be emailed to you): https://zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_dl2kmp7YSaaLbiUsfP_veQ

This link will be active until the end of the meeting.

To join the meeting by phone, dial-in using one of the following three toll-free phone numbers:

1-833-548-0276

1-833-548-0282

1-888-788-0099

When prompted, enter the following Webinar ID: 948 6449 3907

PROCESS TO PROVIDE PUBLIC COMMENT:

IN PERSON: Any members of the public wishing to register to speak on/support/oppose an agenda item can register in person at the meeting using paper registration forms. IT IS HIGHLY ENCOURAGED TO REGISTER VIA THE ZOOM LINK ABOVE EVEN IF YOU PLAN ON ATTENDING IN PERSON.

In person registrations to provide public comment will be accepted throughout the meeting.

VIRTUAL: Any members of the public wishing to register to speak on/support/oppose an agenda item MUST REGISTER USING THE LINK ABOVE (even if you plan to attend using your phone). Virtual registrations to provide public comment will be accepted until 30 minutes prior to the beginning of the meeting.

In order to testify (provide public comment) virtually, you must be in attendance at the meeting via Zoom or phone, you will then either be unmuted or promoted to a panelist and provided time to speak to the body.

If you want to submit a written comment for this meeting, or send handouts for board members, please send them to: morency.courtney@countyofdane.com

A. Call To Order

The meeting was called to order at 12:03pm.

- Present 15 STEPHANIE LEHMANN, MIKE LOHMEIER, MIKE MANCERA, MEL PEARLMAN, LISA SCHIMELPFENIG, TINA STRANDLIE, DAN WILLIAMS, MEGAN GUSSICK, ERIC LANG, JEFF VANBENDEGOM, DANIEL SEFCIK, FRANK LOYO, COLTON RITCHIE, MIKE SPIGNER, and STEVE DIEBOLD
- Excused 1 KACEY KRONENFELD
 - Absent 7 KRISTEN DRAGER, PAUL HICK, DAVID PENA, BRANDON RYAN, GREG BAILEY, MICHAEL MACKESEY, and TOM PASCH

Guests: Michael Kim, Tabitha Smith, Charles Tubbs, Chris Hammes, Chris Carbon, Nick Wleklinski, Aurora Lybeck, Kiriana Morse Staff: Carrie Meier, Eric Anderson, Courtney Morency, Kailey Peterson

B. Consideration of Minutes

2023 MEDICAL ADVISORY SUBCOMMITTEE AUGUST 2023 MINUTES MIN-269

Attachments: MAS Minutes

The minutes were approved.

C. Discussion Items

Dane County EMS Protocols

Pediatric Hypoglycemia

DCEMS Protocol for pediatric hypoglycemia D10 dosage will change to 3mg/Kilo per Dr. Kim's research and recommendation. Newborn resuscitation protocol dosage should also be updated. Add box that says to check in 10 minutes and redose as appropriate. Once pages are corrected, updates and memo will be sent to agencies.

Stroke Update

Following meeting with the hospital stroke coordinators and neurologists, it was agreed that pre-hospital LVO screening makes no immediate difference in treatment of stroke patients. Because of this, it will be removed from the Dane County protocols following a memo that is sent to hospital stroke programs to make them aware of the change. Carbon suggests hospitals continue to monitor any inter-facility transfers to make sure it isn't causing undue strain on the system; also a suggestion for stroke programs to share data with group.

Stoughton ED Transport - Strandlie

Strandlie reviews capabilities of Stoughton ED as they have seen an increased number of patients being transported that they aren't able to provide proper treatment for. Diebold reiterates that it's sometimes hard to transport patients from their facility to another facility, and EMS transporting directly to a more appropriate hospital may give patient best care. Strandlie will share list of capabilities with Meier to share with agencies.

ED Recovery Coaches

Suggestion for EMS providers to call for a Recovery Coach on behalf of their patient so they can meet them in the ED. EMS providers are not expected to do this, but it is an extra opportunity to get that patient help if desired. Request to add ED2Recovery number to next protocol update. Cards/flyers will also be sent out to get number shared out to agencies. Meriter also provides HOPE kits in ED and trying to track data to see how often they are being distributed and how often Recovery Coaches are being utilized.

D. Presentations

E. Reports to Committee

F. Future Meeting Items and Dates

G. Public Comment on Items not on the Agenda

H. Such Other Business as Allowed by Law

DeerGrove EMS got a grant to help fund HOPE kits for the leave-behind program and will be implementing it late this week/early next week. Dr. Spigner shares that Luke Bryan concert will be in Brooklyn next week.

I. Adjourn

The meeting was adjourned at 12:58pm.

Minutes respectfully submitted by Courtney Morency.